

Bio-Data

Prof. (Dr.) Vinod Kumar Gupta
Vinodgupta602@gmail.com
+91-9414458026

D-267, Malviya Nagar
Jaipur-302017 (Rajasthan)

Objective

Lecturer and researcher with 30+ years of experience in teaching with 4 years of experience as Controller of examination at University of Rajasthan, Jaipur. Eager to provide cutting-edge research with sound quantitative methods while ensuring high ethical standards and commitment.

Work Experience

Assistant Professor (1988–2006)

Associate Professor (2006–2012)

Professor (2012-2021)

The University of Rajasthan, Jaipur

- Taught undergraduate and postgraduate courses on economics and financial management.
- Supervised 200+ M.com dissertations and 20+ Ph.D. thesis centered on financial management.
- Published over 15 articles.

Controller of examination (2017-2021)

The University of Rajasthan, Jaipur

- Supervision and management of entire examination work of the University.

Education

Exam	Board/University	Year	Division
Secondary	BSE Ajmer, Rajasthan	1977	II
Higher Secondary	BSE Ajmer, Rajasthan	1978	II
B.Com	UOR, Jaipur	1981	I
M.Com	UOR, Jaipur	1983	I
M.Phil	UOR, Jaipur	1985	I
Ph.D	UOR, Jaipur	1992	-
MCA	UOR, Jaipur	2004	I

Key Skills

- Integrity
- Dependability
- Teamwork
- Productivity
- Work ethic
- Organizational skills